

November 19, 2020

MEMBERS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to consider approval, or denial, of the fee waiver requests outlined in Attachment "A" in accordance with the Fee Waiver policy.

DISCUSSION

Parks, Recreation and Marine staff has reviewed the fee waiver requests outlined in Attachment "A" and determined that they meet the requirements as set forth in the adopted Fee Waiver policy established by the Parks and Recreation Commission.

Per the City Attorney, Parks and Recreation Commission approval is required for all waivers of fees under the authority of the Commission. A summary of fee waiver requests to be approved this month is attached.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,



GLADYS KAISER
MANAGER
COMMUNITY RECREATION SERVICES

APPROVED:



BRENT DENNIS
DIRECTOR

GM:SS:GK:lb:jr
Attachment